

## Iota Pi Minutes

**Call to order:** The weekly meeting of the Iota Pi Chapter of Kappa Kappa Psi, National Honorary Band Fraternity, was held at Cal Poly State University, San Luis Obispo, on Sunday, March 5, 2017. The meeting convened at 9:01 am. The purposes and creed were recited.

### SUMMARY:

- Alumni Weekend!
- Alumni Ceremony is tonight.
- Meeting time for March 12<sup>th</sup> was moved to 4:30 pm CM, 5 pm GM.

### UPCOMING EVENTS:

Tuesday (3/7) Founders Trophy Video Call  
Saturday (3/11): Potential Iota Pi App Beta Testing, 4-5 pm in a Fishbowl!  
Sunday (3/12): Committee Meetings at 4:30 pm, General Meeting at 5 pm

### SIGN UP SHEETS:

- AD Brotherhood Project clipboards.

### Officer's Reports:

#### **President: Michaelynn Welther**

- Next week is the last meeting of the quarter.
- Fill out event report sheets.
- Will send out committee request forms for next quarter.
- Brotherhood, Musicianship, singing, etc. will happen tonight after Alumni Ceremony.

#### **Vice President: Katelyn Dietz**

- AD took final on Friday.
- Sleepover happened!
- Tonight is formal, try to carpool there.

#### **Recording Secretary: Lauren Becker**

- Lauren moved to approve the minutes from 2/26/17. Seconded. Motion passes.

#### **Correspondence Secretary: David Horwitz**

- Decide if you want to go to WDC by Friday.
- Cost breaks down to about \$150 for mandatory costs (less than it has been in the past)

#### **Treasurer: Mark Williams**

- "Gimme those PRFs by the next meeting" –Mark Williams

#### **Historian: Michael Langberg**

- No report.

#### **Alumni Secretary: Teresa Marcial**

- Best weekend ever ☺
- “Tell the chapter I say ‘hi’ during the meeting, especially family 11!” – Stephanie “Artemisia” Raymond
- Dan “Yoda” Buffo and his wife are coming to Alumni Ceremony tonight from Iowa!
- Thanks to all who helped with planning and participating in events this weekend.
- Talk to alumni when you see them.
- Thanks Steven for newsletter stuff! Please others send more stuff!

***This Page Intentionally Left Blank***

Committee Reports:

**Band Social: Noah Scanlan as “Charlie Depew”**

- Big East is happening on the “18<sup>th</sup> of Saturday” (March 18<sup>th</sup>)

**Brotherhood: Luis Manjarrez**

- HIRLy- TBS’s 5<sup>th</sup> Essential factor: Congrats, Max Rosenberg!
- Next week’s HIRLy be for Brother of the Quarter.
- Deborah doesn’t want to do a broast next meeting
- Next meeting there will be a brotherhood activity so please fill out the brotherhood survey
- Spring Retreat date TBiD

**Fundraising: William Belden-Brown**

- If you are interested in Buy-A-Band-Member there is still time to sign yourself up/(t)bid
- Pie-in-the-Face at Big East! Sign up sheet going online today.

**Music: Max Rosenberg & CJ Connolly**

- Perfumo Canyon music performance happened!
- Retirement home visit on Friday, April 7<sup>th</sup> at 3pm. Small ensemble type stuff.
- Fill out Devyn’s form for spring quarter school visits
- Music buddies in due time.

**Promotions & Public Relations: Rebecca McKinley**

- Anyone like to discuss anything about the band climate form?
  - Andrew Parker did this a few years ago. If you want to see the responses from that they are on the Drive.
  - Will discuss results during next meeting.

**Service: Cory Mayer**

- Armory organizing will happen sometime during finals week
- AD Service project update: printed out service cards, laminate them, going to make a FB event for it, time might change due to Big East.

**Parliamentarian: Charlie Depew**

- No report.

**Webmaster: Sean Gonzales**

- No report.

New Business/Announcements:

- *David moves to allocate \$400 to WDC funds (hotel rooms, poster board.) Seconded. Motion passes.*
- *Luis moves to change March 12<sup>th</sup> meeting to 4:30 committee meetings and 5 pm general meeting. Seconded. Motion passes.*
- More Big East Info: scheduled 11-2pm (time subject to change to accommodate Service event) at Santa Rosa Park, Pie-In-the-Face happening at 1 pm

- Buy A Brother sheets will be available after the meeting.
- Drake lost his keys, please look for them.
- Survey climate for ADs- give feedback ASAP so changes can be made

Adjournment:

Rebecca made the motion to adjourn. Seconded. The meeting adjourned at 9:25 am.